
Generation Management Services

202110081301

Issue Date: 11/24/2021

Questions Deadline: 12/6/2021 04:00 PM (ET)

Response Deadline: 12/14/2021 02:00 PM (ET)

Contact Information

Contact: Greta Marcussen
Address: 1110 S. Pennsylvania Ave

Lansing, MI 48912
Phone: (517) 243-5684
Email: Greta.Marcussen@lbwl.com
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Event Information

Number: Generation Management Services
Title: 202110081301
Type: Request for Proposal- Sealed
Issue Date: 11/24/2021
Question Deadline: 12/6/2021 04:00 PM (ET)
Response Deadline: 12/14/2021 02:00 PM (ET)
Notes: Sealed proposal are requested in response to this Request for Information (RFI) for

Generation Management Services.

Ship To Information

Address: 1110 South Pennsylvania Ave.
Lansing, MI 48912

Bid Attachments

Scope of Work - Generation Management Services.pdf View Online

Scope of Work

Terms and Conditions for Services_March 2021.docx View Online

T&C's for Services

Requested Attachments

RFI Proposal
(Attachment required)

Bid Attributes

1 Company Contact

Please provide the primary contact's name, e-mail, and phone number for this proposal.

 

 

 
(Required: Maximum 1000 characters allowed)

2 How many years has your firm been in business under the present ownership?

 

 

 
(Required: Maximum 1000 characters allowed)

3 Have you done business with the Board of Water and Light? If so, furnish specifics.

 

 

 
(Required: Maximum 1000 characters allowed)
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4 Have you done business with the City of Lansing? If so, furnish specifics.

 

 

 
(Required: Maximum 1000 characters allowed)

5 Have you ever defaulted on a contract or been involved in litigation with the BWL or the City of
Lansing? If so, furnish specifics.

 

 

 
(Required: Maximum 1000 characters allowed)

6 Have you ever defaulted on a contract or been involved in litigation with any other client in the past
five years? If so, furnish specifics.

 

 

 
(Required: Maximum 1000 characters allowed)

7 List any relationships between your firm's staff and any current BWL employee.

 

 

 
(Required: Maximum 1000 characters allowed)

8 List at least three (3) references for similar work you have performed for other clients. Include client's
name, contact name, title and phone number.

 

 

 

 

 

 
(Required: Maximum 4000 characters allowed)

9 Acknowledgment of receipt of any Addendas issued.

 Yes   No
(Required: Check only one)

1
0

Confirm you have reviewed all attachments included in this solicitation.

 Yes
(Required: Check if applicable)
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1
1

I have read and agreed.

The Bidder certifies that this proposal is made in good faith, upon the best information, with knowledge and
accuracy, and without collusion or connection with any other person or persons submitting proposals for the work.

 I have read and agreed
(Required: Check if applicable)
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Supplier Information

Company Name:

Contact Name:

Address:

 

 

 

Phone:

Fax:

Email:

Supplier Notes

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

By submitting your response, you certify that you are authorized to represent and bind your company.

Print Name Signature
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